From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK

To: Martinez, Jacquelynn
Subject: FW: Proposed Public Defense Standards
Date: Friday, October 4, 2024 1:20:02 PM

From: Peter Sabian <peter.sabian@co.thurston.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 12:11 PM

To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Subject: Re: Proposed Public Defense Standards

You don't often get email from peter.sabian@co.thurston.wa.us. Learn why this is important
External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State Courts

Network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are expecting the
email, and know the content is safe. If a link sends you to a website where you are asked to validate
using your Account and Password, DO NOT DO SO! Instead, report the incident.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please adopt the proposed public defense standards! Our clients deserve a lawyer who has enough
time to be able to carefully consider critical issues related to their case. These decisions affect their
lives, their family and our entire community.

Peter Sabian (he/his/him)

Defense Attorney

Thurston County Public Defense

926 24th Way SW Olympia, WA 98502
Office: 360 786-5856; Cell: 360 485-5204
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